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Freedom of Information Officer,
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade,
76/78 Harcourt Street,

Dublin 2

Mark Hilliard

The Irish Times,

24 — 28 Tara Street,
Dublin 2.

November 37, 2015

To whom it may concern,

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2014, | request the following records which | believe to be held by
the Department of Foreign Affairs:

- Copy of all correspondence, memos, emails, reports and/or briefing papers held by the department relating to
concerns for the economic, trade and other implications of a potential “Brexit” after the forthcoming UK
referendum on its membership of the EU. The documents should relate to discussion, policy or strategy which
addresses or seeks to mitigate the fallout in relations between Ireland and the UK and should apply for the
period Nov 1%, 2014 to Nov 1%, 2015.

If there are any questions regarding the above query t can be contacted at:
1am happy to receive records in either print or electronic format, whichever is the most cost effective.

Kind regards,

Mark Hilliard

RECEIVED

18 NOV 2015

FQOI and
Data Protection




